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Sept. 6’ 1957

El Paso Natural Gas Co.
El Paso, Texas

Attentions Wayne C. Cheek
Gentlemen:

Your letter of August 22, 1957 states that according
to your records the Pricherd No. 1-A in Section 9) Ta2BeS,
R=37-E is classified as 2 gas well. A check of the records
on file in this office indicates, however, that in com=
pliance with a requert from us dated June 26, 1957 Forms
C~110, C~128 and C=104 showing a potential of 36 BC in 24
hours were submitted. This well now has an oil allowable
in the Jalmat Pool,

We shall sppreciate your again checking your records
and advising as to the present status of the well,

Yours very truly,
CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F, Montgomery
Proration Manager
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